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Hello,  

I have attached my Editorial.  I am complteting the article for the Journal Special issue on Pharmacology.  

Kathy Sexton-Radek 

 

From: Journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy [mailto:editor.jsdt@omicsgroup.org]  

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 2:58 AM 

To: Kathy Sexton-Radek 

Subject: Volume 4, Issue 1 : Sleep Disorders and Therapy 

 

Journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy 

   

Dear Dr. Kathy Sexton-Radek, 
 

We are pleased to deliver table of contents alert for the Journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy. ISSN: 2167-0277. 

 

All the following articles in current issue are easily accessible in PDF and HTML formats 

   

Volume 4, Issue 1 

Accelerated Diagnosis and Treatment of Sleep Apnea in Hospitalized Patients. Practice Improvement Method for 

Ensuring Follow up 

Author(s) Theodore Roy Belfor 
 

Tourette Syndrome and Non-Coeliac Gluten Sensitivity. Clinical Remission with a Gluten-Free Diet: A Description 

Case 

Author(s) Rodrigo L, Huerta M and Salas-Puig J 
 

Current Trends (Drugs and Therapy) in Controlling Depression: A Scientific Approach and Review 

Author(s) Singh R 
  

New Mandibular Advancement Device (BestMAD) in the Treatment of Obstructive Sleep Apnea: A Preliminary 

Study 

Author(s) EnzoIacomino, Martina Pagliarella, Franco Pestilli, Giovanni Falisi and Vittorio Bisogni 
 

Validity and Reliability of Persian Version of the Occupational Impact of Sleep Questionnaire (OISQ-P) 

Author(s) Abbas Hajian, ValiollahAkbari and SeyedMortezaHosseini 
  

Relationships between Airway Morphology and Sleep Breathing Indices in Jaw Deformity Patients 
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Author(s) Hiroyuki Nakano, KatsuakiMishima, Asuka Nakano, HokutoSuga, YuichiroMiyawaki, Takamitsu 

Mano, Shintaro Nakagawa, Mayumi Matsumura, Yoshihide Mori and YoshiyaUeyama  
 

Medea Genes, Handedness and Other Traits 

Author(s) Jeff S. Hatfield 
  

New Mandibular Advancement Device (Bestmad) in the Treatment of Obstructive Sleep Apnea Syndrome: 

Medical Images 

Author(s) EnzoIacomino, Martina Pagliarella and Franco Pestilli 
 

  

We appreciate your time and efforts for submitting a world class manuscript to our journal. We welcome submissions in 

the form of Research/Review/Case-reports/Short communication/Commentaries/Clinical and Medical Images. 

 

NIH Grant articles will be submitted to the PubMed Database. 

 

You are kindly requested to submit your manuscript by 10
th

 March, 2015. For further details or to submit manuscript 

please follow: http://www.editorialmanager.com/medicalsciences or e-mail to editor.jsdt@omicsgroup.org 

 

For more details of our journal and to view the articles published in the recent issue, please go through the following link: 

http://omicsgroup.org/journals/archive-sleep-disorders-therapy-open-access.php 
 

For information regarding Scholarly Open Access journals Follow us at: http://www.omicsonline.org/scholarly-open

access-journals.php 
 

Kindly revert back to us for further queries. Looking forward to hear from you soon.  

 

With Regards,  

Rajinder S 

Editorial Assistant 

Journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City  

CA 94404, USA  

Phone: +1-650-268-9744  

Fax: +1-650-618-1414  
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